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Jones, Grant

From: Connie Rivera <connie@cityescape.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:10 AM
To: Jones, Grant
Cc: Becky Gonzalez-Ortiz; Rick Castle; Michael Elsen
Subject: Seasonal Container Display and Maintenance Contract

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender | Report  

 
Hello Grant, 
 
Pursuant to the contract above; SecƟon II “the Village will have the right to renew the contract for two (2) addiƟonal one (1) 
year terms with all terms and condiƟons, other than price, remaining the same. The Village will allow the Bidder to increase or 
decrease the contract price for each annual renewal”,  CityEscape is requesƟng a renewal along with a price increase of 3.45% 
based on CPI.  We appreciate your consideraƟon of this request. 
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons r need addiƟonal informaƟon. 
 
Thank you very much. 

 
Connie Rivera 

 
 



Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject
Special Notices 4/25/2024

Change Output Options:
From: 2014    To: 2024     

 

 

 include graphs    include annual averages

Data extracted on: October 23, 2024 (9:09:34 AM)

Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W)

Series Id: CWURS23ASA0
Not Seasonally Adjusted
Series Title: All items in Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI, urban wage earners and clerical workers, not seasonally adjusted
Area: Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI
Item: All items
Base Period: 1982-84=100

Download: 

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Annual HALF1 HALF2
2014 219.141 220.255 223.246 224.478 224.077 224.993 223.959 223.857 224.059 222.849 220.870 219.627 222.618 222.698 222.537
2015 218.433 218.461 220.480 220.880 221.719 222.228 221.817 222.815 221.704 221.339 219.988 218.653 220.710 220.367 221.053
2016 219.547 218.650 219.769 221.206 221.720 222.599 220.867 221.501 222.358 222.400 222.530 222.650 221.316 220.582 222.051
2017 224.234 224.141 223.928 224.891 224.984 224.718 224.942 225.642 226.524 225.336 226.795 226.085 225.185 224.483 225.887
2018 227.744 227.717 227.716 229.533 230.648 230.393 229.810 230.087 230.882 230.836 228.942 227.944 229.354 228.959 229.750
2019 229.004 230.814 231.627 231.596 233.528 232.543 233.486 233.746 233.881 234.696 233.945 233.518 232.699 231.519 233.879
2020 235.518 235.557 234.250 231.572 233.741 234.874 235.750 236.287 237.410 237.251 236.382 236.096 235.391 234.252 236.529
2021 237.602 239.091 240.820 243.551 245.943 247.637 248.622 248.640 249.336 251.201 251.935 252.961 246.445 242.441 250.449
2022 255.254 257.086 261.303 262.064 267.450 271.652 271.059 270.486 270.384 270.626 269.083 266.022 266.039 262.468 269.610
2023 268.216 269.343 271.585 273.607 274.465 274.975 274.883 275.546 275.642 276.187 275.026 274.995 273.706 272.032 275.380
2024 277.524 279.146 281.252 283.067 284.445 284.349 286.230 286.784 287.531         281.631  

12-Month Percent Change
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
2014 1.4 0.6 2.0 2.6 1.8 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.2 2.0 1.6 1.2 1.8 1.7 1.9
2015 -0.3 -0.8 -1.2 -1.6 -1.1 -1.2 -1.0 -0.5 -1.1 -0.7 -0.4 -0.4 -0.9 -1.0 -0.7
2016 0.5 0.1 -0.3 0.1 0.0 0.2 -0.4 -0.6 0.3 0.5 1.2 1.8 0.3 0.1 0.5
2017 2.1 2.5 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.3 1.9 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.7
2018 1.6 1.6 1.7 2.1 2.5 2.5 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.4 0.9 0.8 1.9 2.0 1.7
2019 0.6 1.4 1.7 0.9 1.2 0.9 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.7 2.2 2.4 1.5 1.1 1.8
2020 2.8 2.1 1.1 0.0 0.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1
2021 0.9 1.5 2.8 5.2 5.2 5.4 5.5 5.2 5.0 5.9 6.6 7.1 4.7 3.5 5.9
2022 7.4 7.5 8.5 7.6 8.7 9.7 9.0 8.8 8.4 7.7 6.8 5.2 8.0 8.3 7.7
2023 5.1 4.8 3.9 4.4 2.6 1.2 1.4 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.2 3.4 2.9 3.6 2.1
2024 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.4 4.1 4.1 4.3         3.5  

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Postal Square Building  2 Massachusetts Avenue NE  Washington, DC 20212-0001

Telephone:1-202-691-5200 Telecommunications Relay Service:7-1-1 www.bls.gov  Contact Us

https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/help/notice.htm
https://data.bls.gov/home.htm
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:12026915200
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
tel:711
https://data.bls.gov/home.htm
https://data.bls.gov/forms/opb.htm
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